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Requested Action: 

The Cumberland County Jail Board of Visitors requests an opportunity to present the 2024 Annual 

Report to the Cumberland County Commissioners. 

  

Background & Purpose of Request: Pursuant to Title 30A, Part 1, Chapter 13: County Jails and 

Jailers§1651, Examination of Jails; Board of Visitors., I am forwarding a copy of the 2024 Cumberland 

County Jail Board of Visitors Annual Report. The Chair of the Board of Visitors, Colleen Hilton and 

other members would like to make the presentation in person at the next County Commissioners 

meeting. 

Funding Amount and Source: 

No funding impacts. 

 

 

Attachments: (Please list out any Attachments you’re including): 

Cumberland County Jail Board of Visitors 2024 Annual Report 

 

 

Agenda Item Number:___________   Date on Agenda:______________ 

 

Result 

Mover:    Seconder: 

Vote Tally:    

Vote Result: 

Roll Call Vote if Meeting Remotely: 

 

 

 

TO: Cumberland County Commissioners 

FROM: Kevin J. Joyce, Sheriff 

DATE: 05-23-2025 

SUBJECT: Jail Board of Visitors 2024 Annual Report 



 
POSITION PAPER FOR AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

Rev 1.2022   Page | 2 

 

 

Chair of Board, Date 


